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To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov); Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Menoud, Denise
Subject: RE: Spill Notification for the Shire 22 Fed 1H (now Arabian 30-19 FC 1H-Spill 1)
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Crystal,
Please see the revised C-141 with the corrected API # for the Arabian 30-19 Fed Com 1 (API#30-025-
43176).  Per our conversation I have also included Olivia on the e-mail  chain and will include her on
all correspondence going forward  for this release.
 
If you need any additional information please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 

From: Shoemaker, Mike 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 7:39 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Fulks, Brett (Brett.Fulks@dvn.com) <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Menoud, Denise
(Denise.Menoud@dvn.com) <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>
Subject: Spill Notification for the Shire 22 Fed 1H (now Arabian 30-19 FC 1H-Spill 1)
 
Good Evening,
Attached please find the Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the 396 bbls produced water released
at the Arabian 30-19 FC 1H-Spill 1(Initially reported as the Shire 22 Fed 1H-see e-mail chain
below) on 10.18.17.
Per your recent guidance on C-141s I have updated the naming conventions and pads that
these locations have been associated to.  My updates can be found in red in the e-mail chain
below.  If you have any questions please let me know.
Please note that the API number tagged for the Arabian 30-19 FC 1H would indicate that this
release should be sent to Olivia in District 1 .  I originally notified the District 2 based off of
the APIs # for the locations that were originally tagged for this release (All 30-015-XXXXX). 
Based on the GPS coordinates for where the actual release occurred I believe it will stay with
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the District 2 Office as it is just inside Eddy County but if this is incorrect please let me know
and I will adjust it accordingly.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 

From: Shoemaker, Mike 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Fulks, Brett (Brett.Fulks@dvn.com) <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Subject: Spill Notification for the Shire 22 Fed 1H and the Snapping 2 State 9
 
Good Evening,
Devon had the following two releases which occurred simultaneously at 11:46 PM on 10/18/17.  The
two incidents are described below.
 

1.       Shire 22 Fed 1H (API # 30-015-43222) now Arabian 30-19 FC 1H-Spill 1
a.       The following GPS coordinates were taken at the point of the release

(Lat:32.114514⁰ N, Long: -103.758858⁰W)  ½ mile south of the Shire 22 FED 1 H-
 During rigging up of layflat hose a victrolic end connector was removed from hose in
order to fit hose under cattle guard. When the contract company reassembled the
end to the hose they failed to tighten the clamp bolts. After hydro testing the line to
100 PSI they began the frac job. During stage 2 the victrolic connection blew out of
the hose. Approximately 396 bbls of produced water was released with 240 bbls of
produced water being recovered.

2.       Snapping 2 State 9 H (API # 30-015-43023) now Arabian 30-19 FC 1H-Spill 2 (this was also
updated on C-141 to reflect that it is in better proximity to the Shire rather than the
Snapping)

a.       The following GPS coordinates were taken at the point of the release
(Lat:32.091466⁰ N, Long: -103.757313⁰W updated to Lat:32.102724⁰ N, Long:
-103.7757986⁰W original coordinates were incorrect. The coordinates in the C-141
reflect this update also)  600’ west of Snapping 2 State 9 H - During rigging up of
layflat hose a victrolic end connector was removed from hose in order to fit hose
under cattle guard. When the contract company reassembled the end to the hose
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they failed to tighten the clamp bolts.  After hydro testing to 100 PSI they began the
frac job. During stage 2 the victrolic connection blew out of the hose. Approximately
397 bbls of produced water was released with 0 bbls of produced water being
recovered.

 
An initial C-141 will be completed and sent to the NMOCD and BLM.  If you have any additional
question please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
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